Ladonna Jones

Inijones11@gmail.com

+1 404 759 7919

Goal oriented health care professional with over 10 years' experience, excellent bed-side demeanor, and commitment to caring for those being served. Includes five years of emergency room travel nurse experience in various acute care facilities.

Work Experience

Travel Nurse - Emergency Room

Aya Healthcare January 2019 to Present

Travel Nurse - Emergency Room

American Traveler January 2017 to December 2021

Registered Nurse

Palmetto Health Richland January 2016 to December 2017

Level 1 Trauma Center

- · Identify emergency situations and initiate advance therapy to center patients
- · Assess patient needs and sets priorities through data collection, evaluation, implementation, and planning
- · Provide quality care to patients including monitoring, recording and evaluation of medical conditions
- · Zone lead and mentor for current resident nurses
- · Comply with hospital expectations to meet staffing demands based on patient care needs
- · Integrate cost effective measures into nursing practices
- · Serve as an advocate and coordinator of patient care with health care personnel at all levels
- · Recognize inappropriate patient care management and refers to immediate supervisor
- · Delegate nursing care to appropriate health care personnel
- · Independently demonstrates age related characteristics and needs of patient being served
- · Explain nursing procedures and provide discharge teaching
- · Develop care plans based on nursing processes and patient and family needs to include providing referrals to community support services

Patient Support Technician - EKG, Phlebotomy, Unit Secretary Emergency Department

Palmetto Health Richland January 2012 to December 2016

Unit Secretary / Nurse Technician II

Lexington Medical Center January 2011 to December 2013

Interview and Assessment

Clinical Partner II / Float Pool

Piedmont Hospital January 2008 to December 2011

Education

ADN

Midlands Technical College

AS

Jones School of Mortuary Science

Certifications and Licenses

RN License